Appendix 2

Minutes of South East Health & Wellbeing Partnership meeting 27th January 2011

Attendees:

Dave Mitchell (Chair) – Practice Based Commissioner Bash Uppal – Adult Social Care/Leeds PCT Shaid Mahmood – Environment and Neighbourhoods Keith Lander – Environment and Neighbourhoods Councillor Groves – Inner South Health Champion Councillor Lewis – Outer East Health Champion Brenda Fullard – NHS Public Health Rob Kenyon – Leeds Community Healthcare Joanne Loft – Adult Social Care Pat McGeever – VOICE representative Julie Bootle – Adult Social Care Aneesa Anwar (minutes) – LCC, Support to Health & Wellbeing Partnerships

In attendance: Stuart Cameron-Strickland, Nichola Stephens, Dan Barnett, Puneet Malhotra.

1. Welcome, introductions and apologies

Apologies were received from Andy Beattie.

Round table introductions were made.

2. Minutes of meeting held on 27th November 2010

Agreed as an accurate record.

3. Matters arising

Item 5 – noted that the city priorities will be shared with the partnership once finalised hopefully at the next meeting.

4. Performance Management and data

Nichola outlined how they are linked with Joint Information Group and Joint Strategic Needs Assessment.

Noted that the 3 Health & Wellbeing Improvement Managers have asked Stuart and Nichola to come to the Partnerships in this round. This is to see what the partnerships data needs are and how frequently they want the data producing.

Need to learn from people's perceptions and do a gap analysis of the local community.

The performance data can support the local area delivery plans.

The neighbourhood index data is good to get some to of this data.

Action: Stuart and Nichola to provide the partnership with an overall picture of the wedge highlighting neighbourhoods where current data evidence suggests significant key issues. This would support the partnership to agree priorities for a forward work programme and look to improving an integrated service response locally.

5. Health & Wellbeing neighbourhood action plans

Joanne sent apologies to the meeting but sent the local neighbourhood action plans for information and comment.

Action: The partnership requested a summary paper to be provided at the next meeting highlighting key measures and outcomes of the work of the local health and wellbeing groups.

6. NAEDI – Puneet Malhotra

The NAEDI project which has received a funding bid of 100k to undertake some work around early detection of lung cancer in South East and Inner East area which is the 2nd highest killer in the UK.

Some major inroads in tackling some cancers but lung cancer mortality figures remain high.

There is a need to get patients to present to health professionals early and this is the aim of the NAEDI project.

A social marketing campaign is underway and two walk in centres have been opened to take chest x-rays, one at Seacroft Hospital, York Road in East and one at St George's Centre, Middleton in South.

Action: all to get the message out to their networks about this service.

If anybody wants the presentation from Puneet delivering to any other groups to get in touch with Matthew Callister.

7. Google mapping

Dan explained that at the stakeholder event in July 2009 it was identified that there is a need for having locality health & wellbeing partnerships and a single access point for all outlining key services that are delivered in the area.

In developing google mapping it has been noted that there are many existing websites and links to these will be provided. The maps are being developed in theme areas e.g. smoking services, physical activity, alcohol support services in the area. A demonstration of how to access the maps and how to use it were shared with the partnership. The proposal is for this to sit somewhere central for easy access, which maybe within the Councils web system which is currently being refreshed.

NHS Leeds are also undertaking a process of mapping services on the Leeds Let's Change website which is only focussing on services commissioned by NHS and LCC

on a Citywide basis. The google mapping Dan is developing for the partnerships has a much wider focus to look at more local health and wellbeing activities.

Google maps is being used to produce this as it's free and very flexible to use as long as you have the login details you can log into it from anywhere.

A downloadable pdf document will be available outlining the list of services in the area.

Action: all encouraged to have a look at google maps and let Aneesa/Dan have any comments and feedback. See <u>www.leedsinitiative.org/seleeds</u> Need to check:

- if the maps are user friendly
- are there any gaps
- is it fit for purpose
- the partnership to think about who would keep the information up to date?
- what is the inclusion and exclusion criteria.

The partnership supported this piece of work and Bash thanked Dan and Aneesa for all their work on this.

8. Consultation on Public Health outcomes framework

Brenda briefly went through the purpose of the framework which are:

- To set out the Government's goals for improving and protecting the nation's health, and for narrowing health inequalities through improving the health of the poorest, fastest;
- To provide a mechanism for transparency and accountability across the public health system at the national and local level for health improvement and protection and inequality reduction; and
- To provide the mechanism to incentivise local health improvement and inequality reduction against specific public health outcomes through the 'health premium'.

The vision is to improve and protect the nation's health and wellbeing and to improve the health of the poorest.

There are 5 key domains:

1 - Health Protection and Resilience:

Protect the population's health from major emergencies and remain resilient to harm.

2 - Tackling wider determinants of health:

Tackling factors which affect health and wellbeing and health inequalities.

3 - Health Improvement:

Helping people to live healthy lifestyles, make healthy choices and reduce health inequalities.

4 - Prevention of ill health:

Reducing the number of people living with preventable ill health and reduce health inequalities.

5 - Healthy life expectancy and preventable death:

Preventing people from dying prematurely and reduce health inequalities.

How can the partnership contribute to this consultation?

Actions: Aneesa to send information out and to collate feedback to be returned to Dawn Bailey before the end of March and copy Brenda in.

9. Updates from Bash Uppal

Bash circulated an update on key pieces of work (see attached).

10. Any other business

Health Innovation events - Bash circulated the information about the upcoming events and encouraged everyone to attend. If however people can't attend the one in the south area and are interested they can put their names down for one of the other areas.